

# IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

## STUDENT GOVERNMENT

1580G Memorial Union  
Ames, Iowa 50011  
(515) 802-8481  
[www.stugov.iastate.edu](http://www.stugov.iastate.edu)

Agenda for Senate  
October 30<sup>th</sup>, 2024, at 6:00 PM  
Campanile room  
Memorial Union  
Iowa State University

### **CALL TO ORDER**

### **ROLL CALL**

### **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**

### **PROGRAM**

### **OPEN FORUM**

Open discussion for issues relevant to students

### **ADOPTING THE AGENDA**

### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

Rules Finance PR IDEA Events Local Affairs Sustainability Health & Wellness Legislative  
Ambassadors Other

### **COMMENTS FROM THE JUDICIAL BRANCH**

### **COMMENTS FROM THE ADVISOR**

### **COMMENTS FROM THE EXECUTIVE BRANCH**

,

# IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

## STUDENT GOVERNMENT

1580G Memorial Union  
Ames, Iowa 50011  
(515) 802-8481  
www.stugov.iastate.edu

### EXTERNAL MATTERS

[2024-2-024 F](#) Funding the Water Polo Club Senator Snyder [snyder29@iastate.edu](mailto:snyder29@iastate.edu)

### INTERNAL MATTERS

### SPECIAL ORDERS

[2024-2-002 SD](#) Seating a United Residents Off Campus Senator Speaker Momaney [alex266@iastate.edu](mailto:alex266@iastate.edu)

[2024-2-003 SD](#) Seating a United Residents Off Campus Senator Speaker Momaney [alex266@iastate.edu](mailto:alex266@iastate.edu)

[2024-2-004 SD](#) Seating a United Residents Off Campus Senator Speaker Momaney [alex266@iastate.edu](mailto:alex266@iastate.edu)

[2024-2-005 SD](#) Seating a United Residents Off Campus Senator Speaker Momaney [alex266@iastate.edu](mailto:alex266@iastate.edu)

[2024-2-006 SD](#) Seating a United Residents Off Campus Senator Senator Peddasani [hsrp1074@iastate.edu](mailto:hsrp1074@iastate.edu)

[2024-2-007 SD](#) Seating a College of Agriculture and Life Sciences Senator Speaker Momaney [alex266@iastate.edu](mailto:alex266@iastate.edu)

[2024-2-007 SC](#) Executive Nomination for Director of Academic Affairs Senator Peddasani [hsrp1074@iastate.edu](mailto:hsrp1074@iastate.edu)

Commented [AM1]: Add to agenda

# IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

## STUDENT GOVERNMENT

1580G Memorial Union  
 Ames, Iowa 50011  
 (515) 802-8481  
[www.stugov.iastate.edu](http://www.stugov.iastate.edu)

### GENERAL ORDERS

<a href="#">2024-2-003</a> ]	Congratulating Iowa State University's Athletics Department and Student Athletes on an Unprecedented Start to the 2024 Football Season	Speaker Momaney	<a href="mailto:alex226@iastate">alex226@iastate</a>	Commented [AM2]: Change to 003 ]
<a href="#">2024-2-004</a> ]	Students on Campus Appreciating Roles Yearly for Halloween (aka S.C.A.R.Y for Halloween)	Speaker Momaney	<a href="mailto:alex226@iastate">alex226@iastate</a>	Commented [AM3]: Change to 004 ]
<a href="#">2024-2-002</a> SR	Appreciating Thielen Student Health Center for Initiating the Hiring of an Additional Full-Time Doctor or Physician Assistant (PA)	Senator Azhan	<a href="mailto:mazhan@iastate.edu">mazhan@iastate.edu</a>	

### NEW BUSINESS

<a href="#">2024-2-025</a> F	Ethics Bowl Competition Trip Funding	Senator Kammeyer	<a href="mailto:noah23@iastate.edu">noah23@iastate.edu</a>	
<a href="#">2024-2-026</a> F	Funding the Africa Learning and Evolving Community	Senator Jones	<a href="mailto:jonesc@iastate.edu">jonesc@iastate.edu</a>	
<a href="#">2024-2-027</a> F	Funding Trend Magazine	Senator Jones	<a href="mailto:jonesc@iastate.edu">jonesc@iastate.edu</a>	
<a href="#">2024-2-001</a> A	Senate Apportionment	Speaker Momaney	<a href="mailto:alex226@iastate.edu">alex226@iastate.edu</a>	Commented [AM4]: Add to agenda
<a href="#">2024-2-028</a> F	Funding for Election Commission	Senator Mbuwayesango		Commented [AM5]: Add to agenda